LAW QFFICES
ALBERT & SCHULWOLE, LLC

110 NORTH WASHINGTON STREET
Surre 300
RockviLLE, MaryLanp 20850

(301) 519-19219
FacsiviLE (301) 519-9222

WRITER'S E-MaIL: Andrew@AlbertandSchulwolf.com
ANDREW B. SCHULWOLF *

* ALSO ADMITTED IN DC, VA and FL

October 22, 2021

Via Electronic Mail

Frederick Hill, Chairman

Board of Zoning Adjustment

441 4" Street. N.W.. Suite 200-S
Washington, D.C. 20001

Re: Request to Postpone Hearing Date
BZA Application No. 20410 - 5504 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Dear Chairman Hill:

[ am writing on behall of the applicant. Mamma Lucia of Chevy Chase, LLC
(~Applicant™). in the above-referenced application to respectfully request a postponement of the
scheduled November 10. 2021 hearing to January 27, 2022. I have a Court scheduling conflict on
the November 10. 2021 hearing date and time.

Thank vou for consideration of this request.

Very truly vours,

/s/ Andrew B. Schulwolf
Andrew B. Schulwolf

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.20410
EXHIBIT NO.39



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
BZA Application No. 20410

Pursuant to the requirements of Subtitle Y § 407.3: I hereby certify that a copy of the Request for
Postponement has been served upon all parties:

(a) The ANC

(b) The ANC Single Member District

(¢) Office of Planning

Service was made on the 22" day of October, 2021 via electronic mail as follows:

L Office of Planning

PRI U0 20

2. ANC3G
3 ganc o !c i
3. SMD3G06

/s/ Andrew B. Schulwolf
Andrew B. Schulwolf




